
SUBMISSION NO. 123 ,~4i
AUTHORISED: ~ OS

From: carola ]3
Sent: Wednesday, 4 May 2005 6:53 PM
To: Committee, FHS (REPS)
Subject: Fw: message from carol in perth regarding

conversation on declining work environment

hello,
I would like to forward this emailwhichwassentto JennyChalmersin responseto her
article“Part-time/Casualworkersdoing it tough”, thatwasadvertisedin TheWest
AustralianPerthnewspaperon 28/4/05.As amatureagedmarriedworkerit is avery
stressfulplustiring working environmentthatuspart-timeworkersareplacedin with no
reliefunlesswe leave.As we arethesupportingincomeuntil our childrenleaveschool
andgo onto work, thingswill not changefor quite sometimeevenaftertheyleaveschool
dueto manyjuniorsbeingforcedto takeon morethanonecasualjob to survive.
I hopethis info reachespeoplewho will takean interestandmakesomechangesfor all of
us.
Carol.

Original Message--—---

From: carola
Date: 04/29/0521:48:25
To: iennv.cha1mers(~rmit.edu.au
Subject: messagefrom carolin perthregardingconversationon decliningwork

environment

Hi jenny,
thanksforphoningtoday, I gatherall my informationwasof helpbut an awful lot to
digest.Basicallytoomuchis requiredofpart-time/casualworkerstodaywith no increase
in ourhourswhenweaskfor them. Pluswhenstaffleaveit is aworrywith themnot
beingreplacedwith their workloadabsorbedinto otherstaffroutinesnearbyorif theyare
replacedthenewstaffmembercomesin on lesshours.Yes it is aworry for school
leaverswho haveto takeon 2 if not3 jobs with differentemployerson casualrostersas
no full time work is offeredthesedays.Whenyou haveteenagechildrentheburdenis
shiftedon to usparentssowith oneparentemployedon minimal hoursit certainlyleaves
a lot of stressto addto ourverybusylives awayfrom work. I would loveto hearwhere
you aregoing to forwardthis info on to assomeonehasto takenoticeplus acceptthe
workingenvironmentis notacceptable.WouldJohnHowardview it? Probablynotcareif
hedid!
thanks
carol.


